
TO: 

"PLQRIM ~IC BBRVICB cDeaSSIC. . 
Capital Circle Office Clellter • 2540 Shuwrd oak Boulevard 

Tallaba•see, Florida 3239-9-085"0 

B.IIIQBABILUII 

~ril 8, 199.9 

FROM: 

RE: RBQtJBST POR- APnovAL OP 
AGRBBMBIIT 

FIRAL ACTIOB 

CRITICAL DATBS: ... 

SPECIAL rNSTRDCTIOBS: · S:\PSC\OMD\WP\990307-TP.RCM 

Please place the fo1lowigg ·interconnection, unbundling and 
resale agreement on the consent agenda for approval. 

1. Docket N~eat by BellSouth Telecommunications, 
Inc. forapproval of interconnection and unbundling agreement 
w.ith ComBcape COmmunications, I·nc. (CORDIAMO, Pdi) 

CXMIISSiat JOlT APJKNa OR DB111Y BY 6/9/99 PORStJART TO SBCTIOH 
252 (e) {4) or THB fti.RCOIIII,.ICM'IORS ACT OF 1996 . 

2 . Docket No. t,903.81-TP -Reque•t by BellSouth Telecommunications , 
Inc. _for appZ'OVal of interconnection and unbundling agreement 
with Tritel ·Cofnn\unic4t!lona, Inc. (FAVORS, MILLER) 

CXNIISSICB J«JST APPROVB OR DBI1Y BY 6/22/99 PORstaliT TO SECTION 
252 (e) (4) OF TBB TBLBClWIUBICA'l'IOlfS ACT OF 1996. 

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE 

APR-8:l 

,. 


